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We also request that the Public Order Unit also discloses full details of all illegal 
events / raves that “Every Decible Matters” are linked to as it is Mr Cordell’s specific 
instructions that he is not an owner and does not have any business interest in 
“Every Decible Matters” and it is his instructions that it was “Every Decible Matters” 
that arranged the event on 9th August 2014 that Mr Cordell is being blamed for.   
 
We request all CADs / crime reports for all events cited in the ASBO application 
where reference is made to police attending the location in response to crimes being 
committed. 
 
We thank you in advance and await the service of the schedule re Mr Cordell’s 
involvement in the raves as directed by HHJ Pawlak.  Please provide by close of 
business today otherwise we will have to request that the case be listed for mention 
on Monday 12th September 2016. 
 
We await hearing from you. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
MICHAEL CARROLL & CO. 




